Reference: A/NE-YTT/2
Our Ref: SMT/Drainage/02
Date: 12 June 2022

Chief District Planner

Shatin, Tai Po & North District Planning Office
13/F, Sha Tine Government Office

1 Sheung Wo Che Road

Shatin, NT

Attn: Mr Kelvin Lau, STP/STN
Dear Sir,
Proposed Ancillary Vehicle Park for a Period of 3 years
Lot 70(part) in DD 27 and Adjoining Government Land
Yim Tsai, Tai Po, NT

Completion of Drainage Works

I am pleased to report completion of the drainage improvement works. Two
set of photos record are attached for your reference.

Yours faithfully,

5\
.

Encl

CC. DSD Attn; Ms Ho Mei Ying
Operator of restaurant



Photos showing completion of Drainage improvement
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P2; shows the view of the start




Photos showing site conditions

P4: Shows the depth of channel at near the manhole {(375mm)






